

MEETING DATE Thursday, 21 January 2021

- MEMBERS PRESENT:CouncillorAlistair Bradley(Chair),CouncillorPeter Wilson(Vice-Chair)andCouncillorsBeverley Murray,Graham Dunn,Alistair MorwoodandAdrian LoweAdrian LoweAdrian LoweAdrian Lowe
- OFFICERS: Gary Hall (Chief Executive), Chris Sinnott (Deputy Chief Executive), Asim Khan (Director (Customer and Digital)), Chris Moister (Director (Governance)) and Lindsey Blackstock (Open Space Strategy Officer), Darren Cranshaw (Shared Services Lead – Democratic, Scrutiny & Electoral Services), Rebecca Aziz-Brook (Transformation Programme Co-Ordinator) and Nina Neisser (Democratic and Member Services Officer)
- OTHER MEMBERS: Councillors Mark Clifford, Gordon France, Tom Gray, John Walker, Alan Whittaker, Danny Gee, Roy Lees, Steve Holgate, June Molyneaux and Julia Berry

# 21.EC.1 Minutes of meeting Thursday, 10 December 2020 of Executive Cabinet

Decision: That the minutes of the Executive Cabinet meeting held on 10 December 2020 be confirmed as a correct record for signature by the Executive Leader.

#### 21.EC.2 Declarations of Any Interests

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 21.EC.3 Public Questions

There were no public questions.

#### 21.EC.4 Chorley Open Space, Sports and Recreation Strategy Action Plan 2020-2036

Councillor Alistair Bradley, Executive Member (Economic Development and Public Service Reform), presented the report of the Deputy Chief Executive which seeks to grant approval to consult on the draft Open Space, Sports and Recreation Strategy (OSSR) Action Plan and where there are no significant amendments or additions, to grant adoption of the plan through Executive Member decision.

In order to support the preparation of the new Central Lancashire Local Plan, consultants Knight, Kavanagh and Page Ltd were commissioned by the three councils of Preston, South Ribble and Chorley to produce evidence detailing the need for open space, sports and recreation provision. The evidence will be used to inform future investment decisions including where developer contributions are required and how they should be used to meet future demand in the Borough through to 2036.

The consultants worked with many stakeholders including sports clubs, teams, parish councils, ward members, national governing bodies, and organisations to produce robust, accurate data which has been distilled into a Chorley Action Plan spanning from 2020-2036. It is proposed to reconsult with these key stakeholders and Members were encouraged to assist with this where links to the groups existed.

Members welcomed the report, in particular how it supported the green agenda through natural greenspaces, wildlife corridors, and woodland management.

# Decision:

- 1. To grant approval to consult on the Open Space, Sports and Recreation Strategy Action Plan at Appendix 1.
- 2. To delegate to the Executive Member for Economic Development and Public Service Reform formal adoption of the final version of the action plan subject to no significant alternations being made.

# Reasons for recommendation(s):

Consultation of the document will ensure that the action plan is robust and has the longevity needed to support the forthcoming Local Plan.

#### Alternative options considered and rejected:

To not refresh the Open Space, Sports and Recreation Strategy, which was rejected on the basis that it would not enable a plan-led approach to improving open spaces and would not support the Local Plan process.

# 21.EC.5 Draft Budget 2021 and Summary Position over the Medium Term

Councillor Peter Wilson, Executive Member (Resources) presented the report of the Deputy Director of Finance which sets out the budget position for 2021/22 including the forecast for the following 2 years to 2023/24 and also presents the relevant proposals in respect of the use of forecast resources identified in 2021/22 and the budget consultation.

Members noted the proposed Council Tax increase of 1.99% in 2022/23 and 2022/23. This would be revisited every year and would be dependent upon the outcome of the Government announcements regarding the Fair Funding Review and review of the business rates system. It was also noted that investment of approximately £1m would be continued to deliver corporate strategy priorities, alongside capital investments of over £56m in corporate priority projects and strategies to reduce the budget deficit in the medium term.

Members supported the proposed increase in Council Tax and discussed the support available to those who may struggle to pay their council tax because of the challenging circumstances they find themselves in. It was suggested that communications be released highlighting why the council propose the increase. Members also addressed whether parking charges would need to increase in the future and considered the impact this would have on the Town Centre.

# Decision:

That members agree the contents of this report in order to start the budget consultation process and note the following proposed budget items, in particular:

- A proposed 1.99% increase in council tax in 2021/22 with no proposed cuts to services
- The forecast balanced budget for 2021/22 and the forecast budget position in 2022/23 and 2023/24

# Reasons for recommendation(s):

The council wishes to set out its budget proposals and consult on them with residents

# Alternative options considered and rejected:

None, this is the draft budget and alternative budgets may be considered as part of the final budget proposal.

# 21.EC.6 Exclusion of the Public and Press

Decision: To exclude the press and public for the following items of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

# 21.EC.7 Approval for the Contract Award Procedure and Evaluation Criteria for ICT Hardware and Software

Councillor Peter Wilson, Executive Member (Resources) presented the confidential report of the Director of Customer and Digital which informs members of the proposed shared procurement for ICT hardware, software and support to seek agreement to the sharing of costs and assessment criteria.

Members supported the proposals within the report.

#### Decision:

- 1. To approve the contract award procedure for a number of joint procurements with South Ribble Council outlined at Appendix 1 for software, hardware and support services.
- 2. To approve the use of existing procurement frameworks such as Crown Commercial Services or similar.
- 3. To approve the evaluation criteria of 80% cost and 20% quality.
- 4. That the decision to award is delegated to the Executive Member of Resources at both Chorley and South Ribble Councils.

#### Reasons for recommendation(s)

- 1. By jointly procuring these contracts it ensures alignment of software and hardware across both Authorities supporting Shared Services.
- 2. It is anticipated that a joint procurement exercise will achieve greater efficiencies across both Councils.

# Alternative options considered and rejected:

Each Council could procure software independently, but this would make it very difficult to align software or services in future.

Chair

Date